Central Division-Permian Basin District
7200 1-40 West

Amarillo, Texas 79106

806/359-2000

TWX 910-898-4111

RECEZIVED RY
Mr. Joe E. Ramey, Director
0il Comservation Division A 1
Energy and Minerals Department MAY 03 133«
State of New Mexico o c
P.0. Box 2088 LQTEQA ;;;?:
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ——

Dear Sir:

Santa Fe Energy Conpany requests administrative approval of an unorthodox
location 660' FSL and 990' FWL, Section 12, T24S, R28E, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

The reasons for this recuest are geologic. The relevant geologic exhibits
are enclosed.

A list of offset oparators of proration or spacing units is enclosed. Each
has been notified by certified or registered mail of this request for
administrative approval of an unorthodox location.
Sincerely,
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///: < /{1/_ //( I

Michael R. Burton
Senior Drilling Engineer
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enclosure

A Santa Fe Industries Company



